Gerald Reed

CNA/Caregiver/Nursing Asst. Jacksonville, FL 32209 gerald2822@gmail.com +1 904 803 3690

I am a motivated CNA with 10+ years of hands on experience with Disabled, Geriatric and Rehab. I feel confident that my strong bedside manner and skill in providing quality care makes me an ideal match for your open CNA position. I've worked with special needs adults providing and documenting all personal care and rehab services such as feeding, bathing, and assisting with mobility. In summary I feel I am a strong candidate for the job because I have the knowledge and experience your looking for. Thanks for your consideration

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Signature HealthCARE LLC - Jacksonville, FL April 2019 to Present

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

CNA - Agency Suwanee medical - Daytona Beach, FL October 2004 to Present

My job includes multi tasking Washing, dressing, and doing oral hygiene and assisting patients with their activities of daily living.

Education

Patient Care Technician

Daytona State - Daytona Beach, FL 2003 to 2004

Skills

- Meditech (4 years)
- CPR (10+ years)
- CNA Certified (10+ years)
- Certified Nursing Assistant
- Alzheimer's Care
- Special Needs
- Caregiving
- Dementia Care

- Senior Care
- Special Education
- Patient Care
- Vital Signs
- Hospice Care

Certifications and Licenses

CNA294976

June 2019 to May 2021

CPR April 2021

CNA

Additional Information

Recognition

Certificate of completion - HIV ED 4 Hr course -03

- Error Reduction ED 2 Hr course -03
- Domestic Violence ED 1 Hr course -03
- Alzheimer's Disease ED 1hr course 14